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UNmD STATES ENVIRONUENTM PRDTECRQNAGXNCY -5 2m5 2 3J77REGIrn 1 
1 GWGRESS STREET, SUITE 11OO 

BOSTW, MASSACXUSEnS 02114-2023 

Mr. h & e w  T.Silfer 
Corporate Enviromentai Pro 
General Electric Company 
100 Woodlam Avenue 
Pittsfield, MA 01201 Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 

Re: Conditional Approval of General Electric's June 2004 Pre-D~fignInvestigation Report 
for the Emt Street Area 2-North Removal ActJon, GE-Pittsfiel~ousatonic River Site, 
Pittsfield, Massachusetts. 

Dear Mr. Silfer: 

This letter contains the EnvuomenM Protection Agency's (EPA) conditional approval of the 
above-referencedPre-Design Investigation Report for the East Street Area 2-North Removal 
Action, (PDI Report) dated June 17,2004. The PDI Report is subject to the terms and conditions 
specified in the Consent Decree (CD) that was entered in U.S.District Court on October 27, 
2000. 

Pursuant to Paragraph 73 of the CD, EPA, after consultation with the Massachusetts Department 
of Environmental Protection (MDEP), approves the above-referenced submittal, subject to the 
following conditions. 

1. 	 In Subsdon 2.3 of the Report, GE notes that sample location RAA5-C6 was shifted 20 ft 
eastward to avoid the cover of a subsurface pit. Weston oversight personnel were present at 
the time that GE personnel discussed the presence of the subsurfze pit with BB&L 
personnel. GE personnel indicated that the pit may have been a former wder&rowd storage 
tank WST) that was closed in place. Because the subsurface pit is located in Building 17, 
which is slated for dmolition and transfer to tbe Pittsfield EGOnomic Development Aufio~W 
(PEDA), GE shall review its files pertaining to this area and former use of the pit, and 
conduct field reconnaissance to assess existing conditions. GE has indicated that it intends to 

building demolition debris from this area in the On-Plant Consolidation A , r a  
(OPCAs). Therefore, in its submittaf of the building chasae on data to EPA (s 
use of the OPCAs for disposal), GI3 shdl include the results of the file review and field 
rmmaissmce, 

2. h 	 collectiag five additional PCB soil 
of subsuhfaee utilities subject to em 

repair. EPA has idm~fiedfour additioml sample locatlons to provide utility 
mverage at an in tmd of approxicnalety 100 to 150lineat feet. Ar each location, smples 
h r n  tbe 0 to 1foot, tuzd I to 6 foot dw&incfments shall be wIIected and mlyzerl for 
PCBs. 
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3. 	 In Appendix A of the Report, GE includes soil-boring logs for the PDI soil sampling effort. A 
review of GE7s Soil Boring Insfaflation and Soil Sampling Procedures, contained in GE's 
current FieM Sampling Planlmli,ty h s w a m e  Prq'eci Plan, concludes that the logs are 
incomplete as follows. No changes are nwe- to the misting soil-boring logs. 

Less than half of the soil-boring logs contain any reference to soil moisture, and only 13 
of the 97 logs an:complete with regard to soil moisture. None of the logs identify the 
water table interface. In future soil h v a ~ g d o n s  for all RAAs, GE shall prepare soil 
boring logs that contain all the pafameters required in Section IK Step f of Appendix C to 
GE 's Soil Boring Imtallation and Soil Sampling Procedures. 
A number of boring logs record that soil sample recovery was less than 50% for the target 
sampling interval. These soil-boring logs should document that intervals of poor recovery 
were re-sampled at least twice in an attempt to improve sample recovery. In the future, 
GE shall document on the soil-boring logs that three sampling attempts were made at 
intervals where sample recovery was less than 50%. 

4. 	 With regard to the d m k a t i o n  of target depth increments to be analyzed for Appendix 
E + 3  constituents, GE 's Soil Borizzg Imtallation and Soil SawrpZing Procedures (which is 
Appendix C to the FSPIQAPP) states on page C-4, '7n many cases, the project-specific 
work plan will specify the target depth increment.. . However, it may also provide that some 
modifications to the specified location/depth may be made in the field considering P D  
readings or visual observations." It M e r  states that "[iln such cases, the following 
procedures will be followed: If another sample exhibits a significantly higher PID reading 
or more visual evidence of contarnination (e.g., staining, presence of 011, odor, etc.) than the 
depth i n c r a m  speGified in the work plan, &en such other smple will be selected for 
Appendix IXi-3 analysis, unless similar soil samples &om comparable depth increments 
have been or will be analyzed for Appendix X+3 constituents at nearby sample lwations." 
Section4.4 of the April 2003 PDI Work Plan discusses such mollifications. Consistent with 
this approack, EPA has idmGfid two sample locations, -F33 and -11'7, where 
Qpmdix E-1-3sample depth intwals were not moved to depth interval elevated 
heApace readings. In one additional ease, at location 5433, EPA oversighl pemmeI 
collected a supptemmhl Appendix IX+3 soil sample fiorn the depth i n t e ~ a lwith elevated 

i f id  in Appmdix C to the FSPlQAPP 
are foIfowecf. 



GE shall initiate supp laa ta t  fieldwork and submit the Conceptuat ICIXIU UrorkPlan 
consistent with the schdule pro\rided in Sect.ion 3.3 of the Report. Specifially, GE shall conduct 
the addition& sampling props& in the PDI Report and identifitxl in C ent 3 of this letter. 
Wi&in 4 monw &om the date of this lemr, GE sMi submit to EPA a "dala n& mat9' 
letter evaluating the cowleteness of the avaiZable data set to supwrt the prqara.tion of tk 
Conceptual RDIRAWork Plan w i 6 mon&s from the data of this letter. If data needs are ~ 
identified, tbedata needs assess~nent letter should include GE5s p r o p s 4  scope and schedule for 
addi~ona1~vesitigatioas,and the schdule for sub&ttaif of the Conceptual RDlRA Work Plan. 

EPA reserves its right to perfom additional sampling in theareas subject to PDI Report andlor 
require additional sanrpling or Respnse Actions, if necessary, to meet the req~rements of the 
Consent Decree. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (617)918-1247. 

Sincerely, 

James M. D i L u r m  
GE Facility Project Manager 

ce: John Novotny, GE 
James Bieke, Goodwin Proctor 
James Nuss, BB&L 
Susan Stemstrup, NlDEP 
Anna Symington, MDEP 
Holly Inglis, US EPA 
John Kilbom, US EPA 
Rose Howell, US EPA 
Bill Lovely USEPA 
Dean Tagliafmo, US EPA 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE 

Thomas Hickey PEDA 

Linda Palmexi, Weston Solutions 

Pittsfield NLA Office, L-'SEPA 

Mayor JamesRuberto, City of Pittsfield 

Public Infomtion Rqositories 
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